This notice is being published only as an abundant precaution and is not an open invitation to quote in the Tender. Participation in this tender is by invitation only and is limited to the selected BRBNMPL's Registered Bidders for the item, who have been sent this Tender by Post/ Courier. Unsolicited offer are liable to be ignored.

### LIMITED TENDER

## BHARATIYA RESERVE BANK NOTE MUDRAN (P) LTD NOTE MUDRAN NAGAR MYSURU -570003

Phone: 0821 – 2582905,2582915,2582925,2582935,2582945 Fax: 0821 – 2582099, E-Mail: <u>mysorepress@brbnmpl.co.in</u>

Website: www.brbnmpl.co.in

Not Transferable

**Security Classification: Non-Security** 

# TENDER FOR "UNLOADING AND SHIFTING OF NEW OFFSET MACHINE SUSI IV AT BRBNMPL, MYSORE"

Tender No: 131 /MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18, dated 01/03/2018

This tender document contains 29 pages

The tender document is sold to:

M/s	
Address	

Details of Contact person in BRBNMPL regarding this tender:

Name: M.P.Vishwanatha Designation: ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

Address: As above

Phone: 0821 - 2469009, Fax: 0821-2582885

Email: mpvishwanath@brbnmpl.co.in

# **Contents:**

Section No.	Description	Page No.
Section I	Notice Inviting Tender (NIT)	Enclosed
Section II	General Instructions to Tenderers (GIT)	To be downloaded from website www.brbnmpl.co.in under "Downloads"
Part I	General Instructions Applicable to all Types of Tenders	section
Section III	Special Instructions to Tenderers (SIT)	Enclosed.
Section IV	General Conditions of Contract (GCC)	To be downloaded from website www.brbnmpl.co.in under "Downloads" section
Section V	Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)	Enclosed
Section VI	List of Requirements	Enclosed
Section VII	Scope of Work &Technical Specifications	Enclosed
Section VIII	Quality Control Requirements	Enclosed
Section IX	Qualification / Eligibility Criteria	Enclosed
Section X	Tender Form	Enclosed
Section XI	Price Schedule	Enclosed
Section XII	Technical bid/Questionnaire	Enclosed
Section XIII	Bank Guarantee Form for EMD	Enclosed
Section XIV	Manufacturer's Authorization Form	N/A
Section XV	Bank Guarantee Form for Performance Security	Enclosed
Section XVI	Contract Form	Enclosed
Section XVII	Letter of Authority for attending a Bid Opening	Enclosed

## BHARATIYA RESERVE BANK NOTE MUDRAN (P) LTD NOTE MUDRAN NAGAR

#### **MYSURU -570003**

Phone: 0821 – 2582905, 2582915, 2582925, 2582935, 2582945 Fax: 0821 – 2582099, E-Mail: <u>mysorepress@brbnmpl.co.in</u> Website:www.brbnmpl.co.in

### **Section I: Notice Inviting Tender (NIT)**

**Tender No.: 131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18** Date: 01/03/2018.

1. Sealed tenders are invited from eligible and qualified tenderers for supply of following goods & services:

Schedule No.	Brief Description of Goods / Services	Quantity (with unit)	Earnest Money (in Rs.)	Remarks
1	Tender for "UNLOADING AND SHIFTING OF NEW OFFSET MACHINE SUSI IVAT BRBNMPL, MYSORE"	One set	Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only)	

Type of Tender (Two Bid / PQB / EOI / RC /	
Development / Indigenization / Disposal of	Two Bid
Scrap / Security item etc.	
Date of Sale of tender documents	From 01/03/2018 to 26/03/2018 during office
	hours
Price of the Tender Document	Rs. 500.00
Closing date and time for receipt of tenders	14:30 Hrs on 28/03/2018
Place of receipt of tenders	Admin Building, BRBNMPL, Mysuru
Time and date of opening of tenders	15:00 Hrs on 28/03/2018
Place of opening of tenders	Admin Building, BRBNMPL, Mysuru
Nominated Person / Designation to Receive	Shri. Yogesh Kumar Joshi, Manager
Bulky Tender (Clause 21.21.1 of GIT)	

- 2. Interested tenderers may obtain further information about this requirement from the above office selling the documents. They may also visit our website mentioned above for further details.
- 3. Tender documents may be purchased on payment of non-refundable fee of Rs.500.00 (Rupees five hundred only) per set in the form of account payee demand draft/ cashier's cheque / certified cheque, drawn on a scheduled commercial bank in India, in favour of BRBNMPL, Mysuru, payable at Mysuru.
- 4. If requested, the tender documents will be mailed by registered post/ speed post to the domestic tenderers and by international air-mail to the foreign tenderers, for which extra expenditure per set will be Rs. 100.00 (Rupees hundred only) for domestic post. The tenderer is to add the

- applicable postage cost in the non-refundable fee mentioned in Para 3 above.
- 5. Tenderer may also download the tender documents from the web site and submit its tender by utilizing the downloaded document, along with the required non-refundable fee as mentioned in Para 3 above.
- 6. Tenderers shall ensure that their tenders, duly sealed and signed, complete in all respects as per instructions contained in the Tender Documents, are dropped in the tender box located at the address given below on or before the closing date and time indicated in the Para 1 above, failing which the tenders will be treated as late and rejected.
- 7. In the event of any of the above mentioned dates being declared as a holiday/ closed day for the purchase organisation, the tenders will be sold / received / opened on the next working day at the appointed time.
- 8. The sealed tender offer superscribed as Tender for "Unloading & Shifting of New Offset Machine **SUSI** IV at BRBNMPL, Mysore" against **Tender** No. /MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18 dated 0103/2018" should be addressed to "The General Manager", BRBNMPL, Mysuru - 570 003 so as to reach us on or before 14.30 Hrs on 28/03/2018. Tender Offers not super scribed as above are liable for rejection.
  - a. Copy of each page of Tender documents should be duly signed & seal affixed and submitted along with the Techno-commercial bid as a token of acceptance of tender conditions.
  - b. The first cover should contain i) DD for **Rs. 500/-** towards cost of tender document ii) EMD amount of **Rs. 50,000 /-** as detailed in clause 18 of General instruction to Tenderer (GIT) and superscibed as "Tender fee/EMD against "**TENDER No: 131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18 dated 01/**03/2018".
  - c. The second sealed cover should have signed tender documents, along with Technocommercial bid as per Section XII and superscibed as "Techo- Commercial bid against TenderNo. 131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18, dated 01/03/2018".
  - d. The third cover should have price bid as per Section X and XI with superscription "Price BID Tender No.131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18, dated 01/03/2018.
  - e. The above three covers should be put in single cover, sealed and properly superscribed as "Unloading & Shifting of New Offset Machine SUSI IVat BRBNMPL, Mysore "against Tender No. 131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18 dated 01/03/2018". On opening of Main sealed envelope, in case envelope containing Tender fee and EMD is not found by tender opening committee, the other envelops shall not be opened and tender shall be rejected summarily.
  - f. The tender offer may be sent by Regd. Post/ Courier. Parties desirous of handing over Tender Offer by hand should drop the Tender Cover in the Tender Box kept in the Administration Building ground floor, after recording the offer details in the register kept on the tender box.
- 9. The tender documents are not transferable.

For and on behalf of BRBNMPL, Mysuru

Sd/-

(M.P.Vishwantaha) Asst. General Manager

## **Section II: General Instructions to Tenderer (GIT)**

This Section-II shall be downloaded from website: www.brbnmpl.co.in under the section 'Downloads' and signed & stamped and submitted along with the **Technical bid** as acceptance of terms & conditions. (Offer without the copies of Section - II shall liable for rejection)

## **Section III: Special Instructions to Tenderers (SIT)**

The following Special Instructions to Tenderers will apply for this purchase. These special instructions will modify/ substitute/ supplement the corresponding General Instructions to Tenderers (GIT) incorporated in Section II. The corresponding GIT clause numbers have also been indicated in the text below:

In case of any conflict between the provision in the GIT and that in the SIT, the provision contained in the SIT shall prevail.

(Clauses of GIT listed below include a possibility for variation in their provisions through Special Instructions to Tenderer (SIT). There could be other clauses in SIT as deemed fit.)

SL.	GIT	Topic	SIT Provision
No.	Clause No.		
1	1,2,3,4,5,6,	PREAMBLE-Introduction, Language of Tender, Eligible Tenderers, Eligible Goods and Services (Origin of Goods), Tendering Expense, TENDER DOCUMENTS, Amendments to Tender Documents	No Change
2	8	Pre-bid Conference	Not applicable
3	9	Time Limit for receiving request for clarification of Tender Documents	No Change
4	10,11,12, 13,14,15	Documents Comprising the Tender, Tender Currencies, Tender Prices, Indian Agent, PVC Clause & Formula, Alternative tenders	No Change
5	16	Documents Establishing Tenderer's Eligibility and Qualifications	No Change
6	17	Documents establishing Good's Conformity to Tender document	No Change
7	18	Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) Note: Bidders claiming exemption of EMD should submit the DGS&D (or) NSIC registration certificate without fail along with their technocommercial offer.	No Change.
8	19	Tender Validity	No Change. (120 days from date of opening of tender.)
10	20	Signing and Sealing of Tender Note: The following SIT provision is made with respect the following clause 20.4. Number of Copies of Tenders to be submitted: One copy only (duplicate copy not required) 20.9: E procurement: Not permitted.	No Change.
11	21,22,23	Submission of Tenders, Late Tender, Alteration and Withdrawal of Tender	No Change
12	24	Opening of tenders Note: Please read the guidelines for filling up two	No Change

		part bid tender as mentioned in Page 5 above	
		which is described in detail w.r.to clause 24.4	
13	25	Basic Principle	No Change
14	26,27,28,	Preliminary Scrutiny of Tenders, Minor Infirmity /	No Change
	29,30,31,	Irregularity / Non-Conformity, Discrepancy in	
	32,33,34	Prices, Discrepancy between original and copies of	
		Tender, Clarification of Bids, Qualification /	
		Eligibility Criteria, Conversion of tender	
		currencies to Indian Rupees, Schedule-wise	
		Evaluation, Comparison on CIF Destination Basis.	
15	35 to 49	Additional Factors and Parameters for Evaluation	No Change
		and Ranking of Responsive Tenders, Tenderer's	
		capability to perform the contract, Tenderer's	\
		capability to perform the contract, Cartel	
		Formation / Pool Rates, Negotiations, Contacting	
		BRBNMPL, AWARD OF CONTRACT, Award	
		Criteria, Variation of Quantities at the Time of	
		Award, Parallel Contracts, Serious Misdemeanors,	
		Notification of Award, Issue of Contract, Non-	
		receipt of Performance Security and Contract by	
		BRBNMPL, Return of EMD, Publication of	
		Tender Result.	
16	50 to 55	Rate Contract Tenders, PQB Tenders, Tenders	Not applicable to
		involving Purchaser's and Pre-Production	this tender
		Samples, EOI Tenders, enders for Disposal of	
		Scrap, Development / Indigenization Tenders	

 $(\textit{To be signed \& stamped and submitted along with Techno-commercial Bid\ Part\ -I)}$ 

## **Section IV: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)**

This Section-IV shall be downloaded from website: www.brbnmpl.co.in under the section 'Downloads' and signed & stamped and submitted along with the **Technical Bid** as acceptance of terms & conditions. (Offer without the copies of Section - IV shall liable for rejection)

## **Section V: Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)**

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) will apply for this purchase. The corresponding clauses of General Conditions of Contract (GCC) relating to the SCC stipulations have also been incorporated below. These Special Conditions will modify / substitute / supplement the corresponding (GCC) clauses.

Whenever there is any conflict between the provision in the GCC and that in the SCC, the provision contained in the SCC shall prevail.

(Clauses of GCC listed below include a possibility for variation in their provisions through SCC. There could be other clauses in SCC as deemed fit)

Sr. No.	GCC Clause No.	Topic	SCC Provision
1	1 to 15	Definitions: Interpretation and Abbreviations, Application, Use of contract documents and information, Patent Rights, Country of Origin, Performance Security, Technical Specifications and Standards, Packing and Marketing, Inspecting and Quality Control, terms of Delivery, Transportation of Goods, Insurance, Spare parts, Distribution of Dispatch Documents for Clearance/Receipt of Goods.	No Change
2	16	Warranty.	Not applicable
3	17& 18	Assignment, Sub Contracts	No Change
4	19	Modification of contract	No Change (Option clause is not applicable)
5	20 & 21	Prices, Taxes and Duties	No change
6	22	Terms and Mode of Payment Note: Bidder's attention is invited to refer GCC clause No.6 (Performance Security)	100% of total ordered value shall be made after completion of work. Contractor has to submit 10% of performance security Deposit or alternatively can submit Bank Guarantee.
7	23 to 35	Delay in the supplier's performance, Liquidated damages, Custody and Return of BRBNMPL's Materials/ Equipment/Documents loaned to Contractor, Termination for default, Termination for insolvency ,Force Majeure, Termination for convenience, Governing language, Notices, Code of Ethics, Resolution of disputes, Applicable Law, Secrecy	No Change  Place of arbitration will be Mysuru
8	36	Disposal / Sale of Scrap by Tender	Not applicable to this tender

1) Pre-Bid Orientation: The bidders shall visit the Locations in BRBNMPL, Mysuru and shall have clear understanding about scope of work, volume of work, requirement of skill levels of workforce etc. and any doubt/clarification may be cleared/done before submitting their offers. Any claim of ignorance about the system or responsibility shall not be entertained in later stage.

#### 2) Earnest Money Deposit (EMD):

You are required to furnish EMD along with techno commercial bid in the form of demand draft of Rs.50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) drawn in favor of "Bharatiya Reserve Bank Note Mudran Private Limited". **Tender without EMD shall be liable for rejection**. EMD shall be refund to unsuccessful bidder without any interest after finalization of the contract. It may be noted that no interest will be paid while returning EMD/Security deposited amount will be forfeited, if any of the bidder fails or refuses to take up job offer after opening the quotation and becoming the successful bidder due to any reason what so ever without any notice.

- 3) **Time schedule:** Entire work of Unloading, shifting and positioning of New Offset machine SUSI IV at the Installation area to be completed within 10 days after the arrival of consignment.
- **4) Payment:** 100% payment will be made on completion of entire work and submission of bills (in duplicate).
- 5) **Security Deposit:** Bank Guarantee for 10% of the total Contract Value shall be furnished by the Contractor within 21 days of issue of LOI/WO which shall be valid for minimum of 60 days after the completion of the work.
- 6) Compensation for delay: For any delay beyond the time specified above without any valid reason, liquidated damages @ 0.5% of the value of the work shall be levied per week of delay, subject to a maximum of 10% of total value. Quantum of liquidated damages assessed and levied by BRBNMPL shall be final and not challengeable by the supplier / contractor. Contractor has to apply for extension with valid reasons at least 10 days prior to the completion date.
- 7) **Statutory Deductions:** Statutory deductions such as GST, WCT, ST, Income Tax etc. as applicable shall be effected while making payment.
- 8) Counter Conditions/Deviations: BIDS submitted not in accordance with the above guidelines & with counter conditions will be liable for rejection. BRBNMPL will examine the materiality/Significance of the deviation /variation if any and shall take its own decision to accept or reject the tender. BRBNMPL's decision on acceptance /rejection shall be final without assigning any reason thereof. BIDS once submitted will not be allowed for revision without the approval of BRBNMPL. Any withdrawal of BID after submission of offer will result in forfeiture of EMD and blacklisting of vendor. Parties not interested to participate in the tender for any reason, may please intimate us.
- **9) Incompletion/Discontinuation of work**: If the work is not completed in all aspects or delayed beyond reasonable time or contractor discontinues the work abruptly, then BRBNMPL reserves the rights to get the remaining work/uncompleted work done through any other agencies at the risk and cost of the contractor. In such cases, the pending claims and Security Deposit of the contractor shall be forfeited.

#### 10) Method of Evaluation:

- a) BRBNMPL reserves the right of accepting the whole or any part of the tender or cancel the tender as a whole or any part without assigning any reasons. BRBNMPL shall evaluate the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties has been furnished, whether documents have been properly signed, whether the bids are generally in order.
- b) The evaluation of price bid shall be based normally on quoted price for the work as per scope of work & on L1 basis.
- 11) Manpower: You shall employ qualified and experienced personnel for the work. You shall be responsible for any damage that may be caused to the existing system due to (i) Lack of knowledge, (ii) Wrong operation, (iii) Mishandling, (iv) Sabotage etc.. In such cases, you will be responsible for compensating any damage/accident to men / material during execution of work as per prevailing labour rules.
- 12) Safety & Insurance: The contractor will insure all his employees against injury/death while on duty and will indemnify the BRBNMPL against any claim arising out of any accident, injury or death during the course of their duty. The BRBNMPL holds no liabilities in case of any accident or death during working in our premises. The contractor shall provide all the necessary safety gadgets to his workers against all risks related accidents while performing the above mentioned work. The contractors or his staffs are not eligible for any compensation from BRBNMPL in this regards. It shall be the sole liability of the contractor only.

#### 13) Security & Confidentiality:

- a. Bharatiya Reserve Bank Note Mudran Pvt.Ltd, Mysore is a security organization and the Govt. OF Karnataka has declared its premises as "PROTECTED PLACE". Hence contractor needs to abide by all the security norms of the company during execution of the job. The contractor has to ensure the character and antecedents of the person deployed. The contractor must be in a position to produce such documents whenever he is asked to do so. Details shall be furnished as per format when called for. The contractor has to issue printed photo identity cards to its workers duly authenticated by the designated security officer of the company.
- b. All the information, technical data, specification and drawings shared by BRBNMPL for the purpose of or in connection with this work are confidential documents of BRBNMPL and contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of those documents.
- **14) Transport:** Transportation of man and material up to work site will be under the scope of this contract without any additional cost.

#### 15). Statuary Requirement:

a) The compliances of statutory obligation, as applicable as per Contract Labour (R&A) Act 1970, Employees Provident fund and Misc. Provision Act 1952, The employees State Insurance Act 1948, The Payment of Bonus Act 1965, Minimum wages Act (Minimum wage rates declared by Central or State Government authority, whichever is higher) or any other relevant Act/(s) will deem to be part of this contract. Since the area Salboni falls within the non-implemented area of ESI Corporation, in the absence of implementation of ESI by ESI Corporation it is advised to ensure that contractor should undertake a policy (workmen compensation insurance policy) to undertake the

liability of Workmen compensation Act, 1923. The sum insured per laborers is to be calculated as 'Monthly wages X 12" for a year. The contractor should also have to take an additional mediclaim policy within the 4.75% of wages of employer's contribution value to take care of mediclaim benefits of the laborers. The contractor shall be directly responsible to the authorities there under for compliance of the provisions and shall indemnify the employer (i.e. BRBNMPL) from any claim whatsoever on account of these statutory provisions.

- b) The contractor shall have to fulfill all the statutory requirements as per the provisions of law i.e. Factory Act, Contract Labour Act, etc and shall, by periodical substitution / rotation of manpower, indemnify BRBNMPL from any claims in future or due to any breach of the statutory requirements. The BRBNMPL, as a principal employer, shall enforce the provisions of these Acts.
- c) Contractor should possess Provident Fund Registration and it shall be intimated along with the tender.
- d) The Contractor shall ensure the timely payment of the provident fund to the workers under the provision of the prevailing laws and the statement/receipt shall be attached along with the monthly bills as evidence. It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to ensure safety to all his workers and also ensure all the safety norms are followed by the employees while working.
- e) Any untoward incident arising out of improper supervision or inadequate safety measures will be the sole responsibility of the contractor. The Contractor shall conform to all the Labour Laws and shall remain solely responsible for the obligation under the relevant statutory provisions.
- f) The contractors should properly maintain all necessary first aid kits in the work area and ensure that all its employees are adequately trained in administering first aid in case of emergencies.
- g) The contractor should ensure that all his employees are adequately trained in the use of Fire fighting equipments maintained in the work area.
- **16) Co-ordinating Authority:** The Asst. General Manager (Maint.) or the Officer (Manager / Deputy Manager / Assistant Manager) authorized by him shall be the coordinating officer. The contractor has to report to such authority and perform the work in close coordination with such authority.
- **17**) **Accommodation:** BRBNMPL will not provide residential accommodation , to the contractor

#### 18) Other Terms & Conditions:

- a) Contractor will have to arrange for proper gate passes/challan for personnel and materials. Copy of Challan for tools & tackles and other equipments are to be made on returnable basis and submitted for obtaining gate entry.
- b) In the event of breach of any of the above mentioned conditions, incompetence, and breach of trust, misconduct or any other reason that is against the interest of BRBNMPL, BRBNMPL reserves the right to cancel the contract without any financial compensation or assigning any reason thereof.
- c) The BRBNMPL have privy of contract with you only and will give instructions to you and shall not be responsible for the conditions of employment of your staff deployed at our site for performance of the contract. However, due to obvious security reasons, you must ensure that the staff deployed by you must adhere to all rules & regulations and security restrictions as prescribed by BRBNMPL from time to time.

- d) In case of any loss / losses are caused to BRBNMPL on account of non-fulfillment and/or non-compliance of any obligations, statutory or otherwise, on your part, BRBNMPL shall have full right to make adjustment for the said losses from your bills payable to you.
- e) The company will provide water and electricity for carrying out the above work. However the necessary arrangement has to be made by the contractor for collection of the same.
- f) The tenderer shall have to execute an agreement/undertaking with the company for the works stipulated under this tender, if work order awarded.

#### 19) SIGNING AND SEALING OF TENDER:

This is in continuation of GIT cl no 20, quotation in two parts consisting of – **Technical Bid**– In the prescribed format as per the following, if applicable

- 1. Section I Notice Inviting Tender (NIT)
- 2. Section II General Instructions to Tenderers (GIT)
- 3. Section III Special Instructions to Tenderers (SIT)
- 4. Section IV -General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- 5. Section V Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- 6. Section VI List of Requirements
- 7. Section VII Technical Specifications
- 8. Section VIII Quality Control Requirements
- 9. Section IX Qualification/Eligibility Criteria
- 10. Section X Tender Form (UN-PRICED Version)
- 11. Section XII Questionnaire
- 12. Section XIII Bank Guarantee Form for EMD
- 13. Section XIV Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- 14. Section XV Bank Guarantee Form for Performance Security
- 15. Section XVI Contract Form
- 16. Section XVII Letter of Authority for attending Bid opening
- 17. Section XVIII Shipping Arrangements for Liner Cargoes
- 18. Section XIX Proforma of Bills for payment

# Price Bid (Financial Bid) - In the prescribed format duly filled, signed and stamped as per the following

1. Section XI - Price Schedule

All the pages of tender documents shall be duly signed, stamped & submitted by the tenderer along with Techno-Commercial bid as a token of having read and accepted all the terms & conditions. Price should NOT be mentioned anywhere in the tender document other than the Price bid.

By signing & submitting this tender document, the tenderer is accepting all clauses, terms & conditions laid out in this tender including NIT, GIT, SIT, and GCC.

**20**) **Legal jurisdiction:** The court of Mysuru (Karnataka State) only shall have jurisdiction to deal with and decide any legal matter of dispute whatsoever arising out of any work order placed by us.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

# **Section VI: List of Requirements**

Schedule No.	Brief description of goods and services (Related specifications etc. are in Section-VII)	Accounting unit	Quantity	Amount of Earnest Money
1.	"Unloading & Shifting of New Offset SUSI IV Machine at BRBNMPL, Mysore" against Tender No. 131/MYS/MAINT(P)/2017-18 dated 01/03/2018".	Set	1	Rs.50,000/-

### Section VII: Scope of Work and Technical Specification

"Unloading & Shifting of New Offset Machine at BRBNMPL, Mysuru"

#### 1. SCOPE OF WORK: -

The scope of work shall include,

- a) Unloading of machine parts (47 Boxes, total weight: 80000Kg approx and sizes maximum 4.5mtrs (L) X 2.5mtrs (W) X 3Mtrs (H) as mentioned in the attached list Annexure -A) from the truck using suitable Crane, Hydra, Forklift, Slings, and 20mm Steel plates, etc. and shifting to the required location.
- b) Distance between unloading & installation area is approx.150 mtr.
- c) Contractor needs to have close Coordination and interaction with the concerned official for effective time management, Safe unloading of the sophisticated machines, Shifting these machine parts smoothly to the location of installation.
- d) Contractor shall employ required trained & skilled operator and helpers to carry out the complete work under the close supervision of his experienced Project manager.
- e) Contractor shall use only Battery/Electrical/Hydraulic/Manual driven equipment inside the shop floor area.
- f) The unloading work has to be started immediately after container/trailer arrives at BRBNMPL site to avoid demurrage charges.
- g) The required material handling equipment's, suitable tools & tackles in commensurate with the requirement of the job to be mobilized well in advance to the actual place of work.
- h) All the boxes are to be unloaded, unpacked, machine shifted to the installation site within 10days from reaching of the consignment. However, best effort to be made to complete the work within minimum possible time.
- i) Time is very important factor to complete the entire work. Failing to the above time limit, necessary LD clause will be imposed.
- j) Standard safety procedure needs to be followed in order to ensure safety of both personal and material. The contractor is fully responsible for the safety and security of their persons working. In no means, BRBNMPL will compensate in case of any mishap to the persons working under the contractor.
- k) Contractor need to take the Workman compensation insurance policy for the above work and a copy of the policy need to be submitted to us before starting the work.
- In case of any damage to the property of BRBNMPL, due to mis-operation/mishandling of any of the equipment, BRBNMPL shall not be liable for any damage and contractor needs to compensate as decided by BRBNMPL.
- m) Shifting of used packing materials to designated scrap yard in the scope of bidders.

#### 2. CONTRACT PRICE:

- a) The quoted price shall be fixed, firm & binding and valid for six month from the date of tender and no escalation in price on any account shall be admissible during the contract period.
- b) The contract price shall be inclusive of all taxes, manpower, equipment, insurance, mobilization and demobilization duties, levies etc. all inclusive.
- c) Statutory deductions shall be made at source as per prevailing rules.
- d) GST will be paid at actuals as per prevailing rate.

# **Section VIII: Quality Control Requirements**

The supplied services should match with the requirement as per scope of work in Section VII

We also confirm that we abide by all the tender conditions and we do not have any counter conditions.

Yours faithfully, (Seal) Name Signature with date

### Section IX: Qualification/ Eligibility Criteria

#### I. Financial Soundness:

- a) Average annual financial turnover during the last 3 years ending 31<sup>st</sup> March 2017 should be at least Rs. 7,50,000 (Attach documentary evidence) and it should be reflected in audited financial report for the said period and should be certified by Chartered Accountant.
- b) Bidders should not have suffered any financial loss for more than one year during last three years ending 31/03/2017.
- c) The net worth of the firm should not have eroded by more than 30% in the last three years ending 31/03/2017.

All financial standings data like P/L accounts, Balance sheets, etc. should be certified by certified accountants e.g. Chartered Accountants (CA).

#### II. Experience:

Contractor shall have experience in successfully completed similar works during last seven years ending previous month with reference to tender date, shall be either of the following

Three similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to 10.00 lakhs.

0

Two similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to 12.50lakhs.

O

One similar completed work costing not less than the amount equal to 20.00lakhs.

Similar work means "Loading/Unloading and shifting of heavy machineries (min. more than 10 ton of one box) with material handling equipments and modern tools."

III. The firm should give a declaration that they have not been black listed/ debarred by BRBNMPL/Govt. of India/Any other Govt.organisation.

Bidder to furnish stipulated documents in support of fulfillment of qualifying criteria. Non-submission or incomplete submission of documents may lead to rejection of offer.

# **Section X: Tender Form**

Date Γο	
Complete address of DDDNMDI	
Complete address of BRBNMPL)  Ref: Your Tender document no	
We, the undersigned have examined the above mentioned tender enquiry document, include mendment No, dated (if any), the receipt of which is hereonfirmed. We now offer to supply and deliver (Description of goods ervices) in conformity with your above referred document for the sum of Rs. Mentioquoted in Price Schedule (total tender amount in figures and words), as shown in the probability chedule(s), attached herewith and made part of this tender.	reby and ned
f our tender is accepted, we undertake to supply the goods and perform the services nentioned above, in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the List Requirements.	
We further confirm that, if our tender is accepted, we shall provide you with a performal ecurity of required amount in an acceptable form in terms of GCC clause 6, read woodification, if any, in Section V — "Special Conditions of Contract", for due performation of the contract.	vith
We agree to keep our tender valid for acceptance for a period up to as required in the clause 19, read with modification, if any in Section-III — "Special Instructions to Tender or for subsequently extended period, if any, agreed to by us. We also accordingly confirmability by this tender up to the aforesaid period and this tender may be accepted any time between the expiry of the aforesaid period. We further confirm that, until a formal contract executed, this tender read with your written acceptance thereof within the aforesaid period hall constitute a binding contract between us.	ers" n to fore t is
We further understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you receive against your above-referred tender enquiry.	nay
Dated this day of For & on behalf of	
Signature with date)	
Name and designation) Ouly authorized to sign tender for and on behalf of	

# Section XI: Price Schedule (To be submitted in Contractor's letterhead)

Section XI: Price Schedule (To be submitted separately in sealed envelope)

To:
The General Manager
BRBNMPL
Mysuru – 721132

Dear Sir,

Sub: Price Bid for "Unloading & Shifting of New Offset SUSI IV Machine at BRBNMPL, Mysore"

Ref: Your Tender No. 131/MYS/ MAINT(P)/2017-18 dated 01/03/2018.

We have received your tender enquiry cited and we are pleased to submit the following as our price bid for your kind consideration.

SI no.	Item Descriptions	Labour charges	UOM	Total labour charge (Rs.)
01	Unloading and Shifting New Offset SUSI IV machine (47 Boxes, Total weight-80000Kg & Box sizes Maximum 4.5mtrs (L) X 2.5Mtrs (W) X 3Mtrs (H) indicated in list at Annexure A)		01	
02	GST @			
03	Total Amount			

Total	charges: (In words):	: Rupees		 	
				 	only
Т	hanking you,				
	Yours faithfully,		Seal		
	(	)			
	Name:				
	Signature with date	<b>).</b>			

#### Note:

- i. Price with condition(s) shall be liable to be rejected.
- ii. Price should be quoted exactly as per the format.
- iii. Price quoted should be all inclusive.
- iv. Conditional discount/ rebate etc. shall not be considered. In case, discount is offered that should be adjusted in the price and net price should be quoted.

# Section XII – TECHNICAL BID/QUESTIONAIRE (To be submitted in Contractor's letterhead)

From, Company Name, BRBNMPL Vendor Registration No: Address.

To The General Manager, BRBNMPL, Note Mudran Nagar, Mysuru - 570 003.

Dear Sir,

**Sub:** Technical bid for "Unloading & Shifting of New Offset Machine at BRBNMPL, Mysore"

Reference: Your Tender No. 131/MYS/ MAINT(P)/2017-18, dated 01/03/2018.

We have received your Tender enquiry cited and we are pleased to enclose the following as our technical bid for your kind consideration.

- 1. Our company's profile.
  - a) Name of the firm:
  - b) Status of the firm: Proprietor / Partnership / Regd. Company / Co-op. Society
  - c) Local / Central Sales Tax / Service Tax / GST / Excise Regn. No.: (Copy of certificate enclosed)
  - d) Income Tax P.A.N. No.: (Copy enclosed)
  - e) Bankers and their Address:
  - f) Whether falling within MSME? (Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise), if so please furnish documentary evidence to this effect.( In case documentary evidence to this effect is not furnished it will be presumed that you do not belong to MSME and accordingly shall be taken on record.)
- 2. Documents in support of eligibility criteria:
  - a) Financial Soundness:

Sl.No	Description	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17
1	Annual Turnover			
2	Net Profit			
3	Net worth of the firm			

(To be filled by tenderer. Please don't write like "attached" or "refer")

b) Experience:

Sl.No	Company Name	Work Order No. &	Details of	Order	Date of
		Date	work	value	completion
1					
2					
3					
4					

(To be filled by tenderer. Please don't write like "attached" or "refer") Note: Please fill the details of the documentary proofs enclosed in the above tables

- We confirm that we possesses the necessary technical competence and financial resources as mentioned in Section -IX of this tender document, to ensure supply of the tendered item, as per your specifications and delivery schedule. Necessary documents like copies of Work orders, P/L Accounts, Balance Sheets, work completion certificates are enclosed herewith.
- We have never been blacklisted /debarred by BRBNMPL.
- We confirm having been in the business continuously for the last three years. (documentary proof attached)

•	We	have	also	enclosed	herewith	DD	No	_forRs
				_as EMD ag	gainst this ter	nder.		

- 3. We confirm that we have quoted exactly for the tendered product as per your specifications given in Section VII/Scope of work .
- 4. We confirm that the Price bid is quoted exactly as per your format in Section-X &XI and is inclusive of all..
- 5. We confirm that there would not be any price escalation during the work execution y period.
- 6. We confirm that we will abide by all the tender terms & conditions and we do not have any counter conditions. As required, we enclose herewith the complete set of copy of tender documents duly signed by us as a token of our acceptance.
- 7. We also confirm that the undersigned is duly authorized and have the competence to sign the contract for and on behalf of the firm.

Thanking you,	
Yours faithfully,	Seal
(	)
Name	
Signature with date.	
Note: Copies of appl	cable Documents are attached herewith.
(Please enclose all To	chnical Documents related to the proposed modification.)

# CHECK LIST (Please fill this check list and attach with technical bid)

Sl.No	Description	Enclosed	Remarks
1.	DD for Rs.500.00 as Tender fee	Yes/No	
2.	DD for Rs. 50,000/- as EMD	Yes/No	
3.	Tender Document Section I to Section XVII duly sealed and signed	Yes/No	Please download the Section II & IV of tender document from www.brbnmpl.co.in and seal and sign it.
4.	Technical Bid –Section XII (Duly filled)	Yes/No	
5.	Purchase order /Work order copy or completion certificate as proof of experience	Yes/No	
6.	Time Schedule (10 days from date of Work order)	Accepted / Not Acceptable (Please Specify)	
7.	Charted Accountant certificate /PL statements certified by charted Account as proof for Financial Soundness (shall highlight Turnover, Net worth and Profit).	Yes/No	
8.	Certificate confirming 'Not blacklisted by Govt Departments /BRBNMPL	Yes/No	
9.	PAN Card copy	Yes/No	
10.	Copy of Tax (CST/GST/WCT) registration certificate	Yes/No	
11.	EMD & Tender Fee in one sealed cover	Yes/No	
12.	Technical Bid in one sealed cover	Yes/No	
13.	Price Bid in one sealed cover	Yes/No	
14.	All the three sealed covers (Sl No-11,12, &13) in one sealed cover	Yes/No	

**Seal and Signature** 

# **Section XIII: Bank Guarantee Form for EMD**

B.G.No	Date
Reserve Bank of Ind (hereinafter referred the subject or contex tender paper/purch for to repugnant to the su assigns) and as per to Guarantee for Rs	Reserve Bank Note Mudran Limited (A wholly owned subsidiary of a) having its office at Bangalore and site office at Mysore / Salbonias "The Owner/Company" which expression shall unless repugnant to includes its legal representatives, successors and assigns), has issued use order (PO) vide its Tender/purchase order No.  ———————————————————————————————————
hereby undertake demur merely on which is final & tender or any mat of Purchase Orde by the Company and conditions of Intent/Agreement demand made on and payable by the	Bank having its branch office at do o pay the amounts due and payable under this guarantee without any demand from the Company stating that in the opinion of the company, inding, the amount claimed is due because of any withdrawal of the rial alteration to the tender after the opening of the tender/any violation by way of any loss or damage caused or would be caused or suffered y reason of any breach by the said tenderer(s)/supplier(s) of any terms ontained in the said tender/PO or failure to accept the letter of or that the amount covered under this Guarantee is forfeited. Any such the Bank by the owner shall be conclusive as regards the amount due Bank under this Guarantee. However our liability under this guarantee to an amount not exceeding Rs (Rupees
dispute or dispute office, court or T absolute and uned discharge of our I	pay to the Company any money so demanded notwithstanding any raised by the tenderer(s) in any suit or proceeding pending before any bunal relating thereto, our liability under this present guarantee being nivocal. The payment so made by us under this bond shall be a valid ability for payment there under. Our liability for payment there under is not dependent or conditional on the owner proceeding against the
liquidation or wir tendered(s) but sl	in contained shall not be determined or affected or suspended by the ling up, dissolution or change of continuation or insolvency of the said all in all respects and for all purposes be binding and operative until they due or liabilities under the said tender are fulfilled.
in full force and said tender/conclu PO and that it sh	ank Ltd, further agree that the guarantee herein contained shall remain ffect during the period that would be taken for the finalization of the ion of supply or fulfillment of all contractual obligation under the said I continue to be enforceable till the said tender is finally decided and contractual obligation under the said PO fulfilled on the successful

tenderer(s) and/or till the dues of the Company under/or by virtue of the said tender have been fully paid and its claims satisfied or discharged or till a duly authorized officer of the Company certifies that the terms and conditions of the said tender have been fully and properly carried out by the said tenderer(s)/Supplier have been fully and properly carried out by the said tenderer/supplier and accordingly discharges the guarantee.

5. That the owner/Company will have fully liberty without reference to us and without

affecting this guarantee to post of the power of the owner unde	one for any time or from time to time, the exercise of arthe tender.	з
Rs (Rupees_till unless	tained herein before, our liability shall not exceed only) us and shall remain in force a demand or claim under this guarantee is made on that of expiry we shall be discharged from all the liability	ce us
currency except with the pre	, lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee during it rious consent of the Company in writing. We further tee renewed from time to time on the request of the	eı
Date:	Bank	
Corporate Seal of the Bank	By its constitutional Attorney	

Signature of duly Authorized person

On behalf of the bank With seal & signature code

- a) B.G. to be furnished from any of the Scheduled Banks.
- b) Address of BRBNMPL Office where tender is to be finalized should be referred in the BG.

# Section XV: Bank Guarantee Form for Performance Security

	[Insert Bank's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch
or Office)	
Beneficiary	[Insert Name and Address of BRBNMPL]
Performance Guarantee No	
WHEREAS	
(herein after called "the contract").	
furnish you with a bank guarantee by a s	d by you in the said contract that the supplier shall scheduled commercial bank recognized by you for the mpliance with its obligations in accordance with the
AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give	e the supplier such a bank guarantee;
behalf of the supplier, up to a total of figures), and we undertake to pay you, uto be in default under the contract and w	that we are guarantors and responsible to you, on amount of the guarantee in words and apon your first written demand declaring the supplier without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the presaid, without your needing to prove or to show the sum specified therein.
presenting us with the demand. We full modification of the terms of the contract documents which may be made between	r demanding me said debt from the supplier before arther agree that no change or addition to or other to be performed thereunder or of any of the contract en you and the supplier shall in any way release us and we hereby waive notice of any such change,
We undertake to pay BRBNMPL up to demand, without BRBNMPL having to s	the above amount upon receipt of its first written substantiate its demand.
	or a period of Sixty days after the period of tender reof should reach the Bank not later than the above
(Signature of the authorized officer of th	e Bank)
Name and designation of the officer	
Seal, name & address of the Bank and ad	ldress of the Branch
Name and designation of the officer	
Seal, name & address of the Bank and ad	ldress of the Branch

# **Section XVI: Contract Form**

(Address of BR	RBNMPL's offic	e issuing the cor	ntract)		
Contract No	dated				
This is in conti	nuation to this o	ffice' Notification	on of Award No.	dated	
1. Name & add	ress of the Supp	olier:			
		ment Nodated			
communication	n(s) No	Quotation No dat connection with	ted		-
documents men		Form, the followaragraphs 2 and his contract:			
ii. iii. iv. v. vi. vii. viii. ix.	Special Condition List of Requirent Technical Special Quality Control Tender Form fur Price Schedule(s) Manufacturers' A BRBNMPL's Nords and expressians signed to them	nents; fications;	applier; he supplier in its orm (if applicable ward contract shall he ns of contract r	e for this tender, have the same mareferred to above	neanings as are e. Further, the
		der document sha			Conditions of
	s, conditions, ow for ready ref	stipulations etc erence:	. out of the a	above-referred o	documents are
(i) Brief partic supplier are as	_	ods and service	es which shall b	pe supplied / pr	rovided by the
Schedule No.	Brief description of goods / services	Accounting unit	Quantity to be supplied	Unit Price (In Rs.)	Total price (In Rs.)

Any other additional services (if applicable) and cost thereof:
Total value (in figure) (In words)
(ii) Delivery schedule
(iii) Details of Performance Security
(iv) Quality Control
<ul><li>(a) Mode(s), stage(s) and place(s) of conducting inspections and tests.</li><li>(b) Designation and address of BRBNMPL's inspecting officer</li></ul>
(v) Destination and dispatch instructions
(vi) Consignee, including port consignee, if any
(vii) Warranty clause
(viii) Payment terms
(ix) Paying authority
(Signature, name and address of BRBNMPL's authorized official)
For and on behalf of
Received and accepted this contract
(Signature, name and address of the supplier's executive duly authorized to sign on behalf of the supplier)
For and on behalf of
(Name and address of the supplier)
(Seal of the supplier)
Date:
Place:

## Section XVII: Letter of Authority for attending a Bid Opening

(Refer to clause 24.2 of GIT)

The General Manager		
Unit Address		
Subject: Authorization for attending bid open of	•	(date) in the Tender
Following persons are hereby authorized to a above on behalf of given below:		
Order of Preference	Name	Specimen Signatures
I.		
II.		
Alternate Representative		
Signature of Bidder or Officer authorized to sign the bid Documents on behalf of the bidder		

#### Note:

- 1. Maximum of two representatives will be permitted to attend bid opening. In cases where it is restricted to one, first preference will be allowed. Alternate representative will be permitted when regular representatives are not able to attend.
- 2. Permission for entry to the hall where bids are opened may be refused in case authorization as prescribed above is not produced.

## ANNEXURE - A

77.8	<b>聚&gt;%</b>		665 - 10 <u>141</u> 11	(9,00) (4)	Harva :	er territoria. Gifferentito	o Nama Grigoryan (i Sa		ras ing m Light		.gev. of	ह <sub>ाः</sub> . 'फ
<u>s*</u>	· · · · ·			-14	<del></del>		kis.			. · · i Ra	BIB	
''t I7	59.400	delier	T :145		AArw	7200 KG	2196 (0)	440 %	ЖĽ,	155	15.044	
- 1	-	1 1 11-1	.045	1	Wittenso	3/200 KG	JYSE KG		,		19.40	
•	65:39	тор з	رم <b>د</b> دا	i	ATTRIA	orr Ka	540,000	250 %	100 3	114 -		
71	50,000	For Kill Workling	2107-6	- 1	260000	301.494	24 KG	878	155 X	133 •	1457	
71	99 1996	ENHOUSE TO BE	24 66 45	1	Vestig	627.49	473,871	42) Y	152 X	62 •	53%	
74	104 (188)	BATCARCAL	28 6680	1	Vectors	520 40	252 MC	49.2		27	4190	
- 27	55/1006	4 DISUPPLY STANCARD	9749	1	VA Decre	E33 1G	801 KG	170 ,	224.8	:15:	A.138	
1;	55-100F 55-2065	ра шча втист гла и ромут (: явся напряма	3, 7142		VACCEN	241 20	160, 163	na- X	20.8	;es =	2419	
36	78 500 6	PM is servorables de	36 (145	•	56.60	240 KC	80 70	ISE ·	90,	ILt. =	102	
٠:	48 (57) 48 (57)	COOLING BOY OF FOR ALCOHADIO 4 TECHNOLISHS	97 7 13	'	KOV NOV	190 KZ	150 45	170 4	120 ±	Iu	> / II	
٠.		<del>-</del>		•	• VA2000		smc ka				58 77.6	
ļ·	85-15.9	совенния с сезипесто	IP #44.5	1	William	W- 90	\$40,100	240 %	145 %	122 -	2 547	
	61- 136 61-833 85-838	IS WIRE POLITICAL DEMANDS.	57 M/46	'	WORK	1380 40	1553 KZ	750 /	115 ×	vn.	11-)	
97	30- This	BATOM RIVING THO BATOME	27 6745	:	Ce Sane	21.0	10 M2	170 g	90 x	.41 •	278	
Ð	68/1006	INSUIT HE PAILED	40,6645	:	14.20	1357.30	1100 80	.60 X	07 x	63 -	2630	
				4	Million	4293 KC	5140 MG	K	** *	**	13-10	
-1	28 100	FE-II-BOTKHHUJUNHARI-	11 4145		West	1253 ((5	390 40	690 a	999.5	30	1,7%	
10	A\$ 0.14	- белей О АЧЕН ВАН	12 :145		V/Case	1000 85	370 44	>>1 ±		Date   11	tait	
Ib.	CB-ILLS	7//H MOTS !	6 : 147	:	William	181 613	<b>21 €</b> .	15.2	95.4	20 -	17.54	
20	65-1005	COLORTRONIC SESSIONESS	20.1517		470.000	730 KG	આ લ	141 x	HEY	122 -	2747	
95	594777	OF A RESTRUBBLE CHAIN	200 - 0	1	A75.00	500 KG	385G	170 g	H 4	62	1414	
84	281.39	T.C. R	28 a = 5	1	A30456	3/0 KB	97.55	177 2	$m_{\mathcal{S}}$		164	
32	65-1038	OLS CREASE	2RefeA	1	Water	866-453	22. KC	47.5	25 X	24 -	553	
				i	Witters	6485 40	1981 49		"		24.833	
6	9- 100	COMPECTION HAME VERSO	E of 4e	1	Witne	991F5 4G	1531 KS	181 x	7.1 .	91	0.536	
ų.	65/1008	CONNECTION - PROMETRED LO	5 (4.45)	1	947,004	9510, 409	48 Y KA	190 5	249	41	0.546	
•	500-1006	CLARES	12 (447		Version 4	2921 (1)	1481 [64	36H à	3.01 X	*** -	9.4%	
3	525-2004 325-1000	PARTO OTAL SOMATIO SOLEMANO IT	177145		WHAN.	517 KG	200 10	20.5	140 g	20 •	2,295	
-9		Current M. IIC	1 612		VACUUM	770 LG	430,409	506- g	20 to	wı	1,017	
٠.	: .::	F315764.0090014577 A6757302157000	7:17		est de	790 kS	100,49	80 A	MIX	19 C =	SSIL	
٠. :			389c. %	•	VAC DAG	5550 KC	WITE RC				27,643	
	25-1008	OLT 9-E	2 3 4 9	!	CC100	2.0 kZ	300 13	χ	145 %	:4 -	1967	
14 65	C3-4538	SKITCH CASHUST	14 62 43	1	ASSER	**YAO KO	res s	272 /	177 /	554	2 552	
	57 10%	TOUR AREA	99 1440	•	900,100	1:2-104	17. 8.4	241 ×	17. 8	174	1994	
25	8-1130	FHE-1. NOTE-PAE	91.0(40	ı	MOV	A. 60	573 KJ	289 K	10%	23 -	2517	
42	D1-2349 B0-2946 85 1-996	COLDRISANE WILHOUT COSCROHEOS.  TRANSPORTINA DEVICE	42 01 48		Vectors	241.40	100 MS 1040 KG	nan x	135 X	a.	25'1	
11	de chai	Hen west add Antistee in	11.00.00	Ü	MC and	4773 KW	5°70 105	181 2	.,,		22052	
3 .	56-1005 56-2006	PRINT HOUSE THORASE TAKE SCOUND PLATE CYUNDS!!	106	•	West	18 033 1/0	744 vc	384 X	240 <	294 =	10.00	
	-04.114+	E INCOMENTATION	97145		<b>CF</b> one	1611.65	1770 46	000 e	200	140 **	10000	
-3		ANTICSA IO AT MESUELI	18 . 47		VOCE SO	2 260 KG	rkes o	24 3	2940 4	:18 -	14249	
-	86-ILE:	VA-0005 aMAL PARTS	7.47	•				24 ,				
25	58 fcc+	AND BRY LOWER PART	20,0169	1	M7Capa	900 KG	680 -S	210.9	24D %	178 = .	12 342	
	a >	iii. · :		4	Weaker	24/280 KO	SWYSC KA				58.748	
, .	554020 5342111	IN 1990 INCLOPETE PARTOS ALCOMATIC (LUMIT)	. a ∸a	1	ARRES	en out	1550 RG	Вεх	ene x	434 1	.3521	
	6941004	Mayora ARAS	F167.0	1	Witness	0000-49	7.780 KW	1.4 %	752.2	751 *	9 334	
4												
•	B1-2344	respective constraints (Fig. 4)										
1"			IC of 45 5	ŀ	Work Open	eran ed. 25êns ed.	410 M2 1350 A0	A12 K	291 y	DC	ALTII RODI	